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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:10 AM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. 

SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - PRI Notice

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026363 ( Huey Ni’s case) 
 
Dear Huey Yon, 
 
Our reference is as above. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:06 am 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - 
PRI Notice 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Kindly provide us claim no. 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 4:45 PM 
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - 
PRI Notice 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 4:03 PM 
To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - 
PRI Notice 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Hui Ting, 
 
We disagreed with your choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the 
PRI. 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Yan 
 
                                FYNA – See attached  
 
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

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 3:58 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - 
PRI Notice 
 
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  

1. We refer to your email attached below. 

  
2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert. 

  
3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single 

joint expert:- 
  

a. Marc Ananda                             United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd 
b. Dennis Yap                               PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd 
c. Yap Teck Lee                            LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd 
d. Yap Teck Chye                          MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd 
e. Dixon Yeo                                 Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd 
f. Andrew How                             Prominent Appraiser Services 
g. Alan Cheong K.H.                     C L Appraiser Pte Ltd 
h. T.T. Rajan                                 Appraisal Services 
i. Sebastian Lim                           Constanct Appraiser Services 
j. Aeon Auto Consultants LLP 

  
4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above 

motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
                       
Thank You.                                                      
  
Regards 

Huiting  

TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006 
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
* IMPORTANT - CROSSBORDERS LLC COVID 19 ADVISORY * 
  
Please be informed that masks are encouraged to be on at all times during appointments. 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us 
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immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or 
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS 
BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 3:49 pm 
To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 
- PRI Notice 
  

Lonpac External - General 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Our Ref: TBA 
  
Dear Huiting, 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list of 
Motor surveyors for your attention:- 
    

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Steve Chen - LKK 
4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 
5 Marcus Chua - LKK 
6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 
7 Thevan Thomas- LKK 
8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 
9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
  
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
  
At this juncture, our insured has not lodged the accident report. 
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 3:14 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SFL3131B(HONG); Your insured's vehicle no. SFB6883Y(LONPAC); DOA: 02/10/2022 - PRI 
Notice 
  
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 3 October 2022 for your kind attention.  
  
                       
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
  


